## COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

## DECEMBER 13, 1982

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session, Monday December 13, 1982 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present with Judge Ed Terrell presiding.

Invocation was given by Judge Terrell.

Minutes of the November 22, Regular Meeting and December 2, 1982 Special Called Meeting were approved as read.

1755 The Court approved the low bid from Freis Co. for the detention equipment and work for the Criminal Justice Center. This was approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder, with Crowell, Holder voting aye, and Lyon and Grimes opposed. Judge Terrell cast his vote of aye and motion carried.

1756 The Final Plat of Hidden Oaks # 2 was unanimously approved for filing, on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Roy Holder.

- There were no payroll changes.

There was a Right of Way request from Continental Telephone Co. in Precinct 1, that was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

1758 There was another Right of Way request from Continental Telephone Co. in Precinct 3, that was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1759 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Roy Holder, the Court unanimously approved the Hunt County Industrial Bond Resolution and Loan Agreement for the Coca Cola Bottling Co.

The request for special assessment to NACO for \$300.00 will be tabled.

1760 The Court unanimously approved payment to Southwestern Bell Telephone Co. for relocation of telephone poles at the Jail site. This was approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder.

1761 The Court unanimously authorized for the Auditor to advertise for bids for a used rock trailer and two used disel trucks for precinct 1. This was approved upon the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

1762 The Court unanimously approved December 31, for New Years Holiday, on the motion by Roy Holder second by Mike Crowell.

1763 The Court unanimously moved to order an election for January 15, 1983 for the Bingo Option Election in Justice Precinct 4. This was approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1764 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court unanimously approved for the Hunt County Clerk office to hold absentee voting on the Bingo election.

1765 The Court unanimously approved for the Judges who served in the General Election to serve as Judges in the Bingo Election. This was made on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.

1766 The accounts were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.

1767 The Budget was amended to show corrections and was unanimously approved on the Motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder.

Court recessed until 1:30.

Court reconvened at 1:30 P. M.

There was a motion to break the tax rate of 29¢ into 2½¢ Debt Service, 17¢ General Fund, and 9½¢ Road and Bridge combined. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Royal Holder..., second by Johnnie Lyon.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the 20 day of December 1982

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson

County Clerk, Bunt County

---000--